



**adamweston**  
GRAPHIC DESIGN & WEB DEVELOPMENT

[www.adamweston.com](http://www.adamweston.com)

[adam@adamweston.com](mailto:adam@adamweston.com)

(310) 698-9665

527 S. Gertruda Ave.

Redondo Beach, CA 90277

## SUMMARY

I am a creative geek with singular approaches to problem solving and decision making. I enjoy helping others succeed as well as getting my hands dirty both coding and designing. Over the past 9 years, I've acquired a broad set of skills and a deep knowledge of user interface design and Web technologies. I'm looking for a position that will allow me to bring these assets to bear on interesting and compelling projects in Web development, Interactive Marketing, or related areas. Feel free to contact me about your needs. I will provide references upon request.

## SKILLS AND SOFTWARE PROFICIENCY

accessibility **ActionScript 2** ActionScript 3 AJAX Apache ASP.Net automation  
Adobe Dreamweaver **Adobe Flash** **Adobe Illustrator** **Adobe Photoshop**  
business analysis business communication C# **CMS** **CSS2** **DHTML** dojo dotnetnuke  
**email marketing** Gallery 2 Google Adwords **HTML 4.01** IIS **illustration**  
information architecture interaction design **logo design** **JavaScript 2.1** jQuery LAMP  
Linux Mac OS MySQL **Office** photography **photo manipulation** PHP Prototype  
print design **Red Dot** RIA search engine optimization Scriptaculous section 508  
**usability** user interface design UX design **Visual Studio** WAI **Web design**  
**Windows** Wordpress **XHTML 1.0** XML XSLT

This "cloud" represents my mastery of skills and technologies by size and weight. If you require a qualification not shown here, please contact me and I will be happy to provide more information about my experience.

## EXPERIENCE

OSHYN INC. — LOS ANGELES, CA

MAJOR CLIENTS / PROJECTS

### Lead Interface Developer

May 2006 – Present

- Built and led a team of 5 front-end developers, in the US and Ecuador.
- Created front-end development guidelines for

### Bugaboo

CBRE Investors in progress

### Epson Electronics America

**Extreme Makeover Home Edition (ABC)**

W3C standards compliance, platform support, and testing.

- Developed websites and asynchronous applications using XHTML, HTML, CSS, JavaScript and Flash.
- Integrated front-end code with ASP, ASP.Net and Java.
- Implemented CMS-based websites.
- Executed rich media for marketing campaigns.
- Designed websites and produced web graphics.

**PopBandit**

**ThisNext**

Virgin Atlantic inactive

**Volkswagen USA**

**Walden University**

Walt Disney Studios in progress

**Websense**

## O'GRADY MEYERS — TORRANCE, CA

### Web Developer

Mar 2003 - May 2006

- Built and led a team of 3 front-end developers.
- Created front-end development guidelines for W3C standards compliance, platform support, and testing.
- Developed websites using XHTML, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Flash.
- Integrated front-end code with ASP, ASP.Net and ColdFusion.
- Executed rich media for marketing campaigns.
- Designed websites and produced web graphics.

## MAJOR CLIENTS / PROJECTS

**Avery Sign Kits**

**Buitoni**

**Carnation Instant Breakfast**

**Everyday Eating**

Mission Foods redesigned

**Nestlé USA**

**Nestlé Nutrition**

**Nestlé Infant Nutrition**

**Powerbar**

**Powerbar Pria**

**Powerbar Triple Threat**

**Very Best Baby**

## VISION INTERNET — SANTA MONICA, CA

### Webmaster

Dec 2001 - Mar 2003

- Developed websites using HTML, CSS, JavaScript, and Flash.
- Integrated front-end code with ASP, ASP.Net and ColdFusion.
- Designed websites and produced Web graphics.
- Managed email and Web hosting servers.
- Provided customer support.

## MAJOR CLIENTS / PROJECTS

Accessible Activities inactive

**City of College Station, TX**

**City of Diamond Bar, CA**

**City of Lynchburg, VA**

**City of Santa Clarita, CA**

**City of Santa Monica, CA**

Community Transit redesigned

**Cozmo Card**

Ford Amphitheatre redesigned

**Garfield County, CO**

**Houston-Galveston Area Council,  
TX**

**Kearny Real Estate**

**Los Angeles Opera**

Military Connections / Interliner  
inactive

Military Wives / Interliner inactive

Military.com / Interliner inactive

**Nahai Insurance Services**

**Pacific Income Advisers**

**Vision Internet**

Wood County, OH Employment

Resource Center redesigned

**Workforce Central Florida**

## NETWAY 2000 — NORTHRIDGE, CA

### Web Designer

Nov 2000 - Nov 2001

- Designed and developed websites using HTML, JavaScript, and Flash.

## MAJOR CLIENTS / PROJECTS

Redi-Med Medical Products inactive

Shmaze Coatings inactive

Miller & Pidskalny Custom

Woodwork inactive

Victory Ground Support Equipment  
inactive

Movie Animals redesigned

## FREELANCE PROJECTS

### Graphic Design and Web Development

1999 – Present

- Designed logos, print materials and websites for individuals and organizations.
- Developed websites using XHTML, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Flash, ActionScript, and PHP.

## MAJOR CLIENTS / PROJECTS

Phi Alpha Delta Law Fraternity -

USC inactive

Real Estate Asset Management inactive

Tikki Children's clothing inactive

ECCA inactive

David Orias Photography inactive

## EDUCATION

LEARNING TREE UNIVERSITY - CHATSWORTH, CALIFORNIA

Graphic Design and Visual Communications Certificate

PIERCE COLLEGE - WOODLAND HILLS, CALIFORNIA

Computer Science and Programming Diploma